
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Planning Board Members 

FROM:  Frank Stringi, City Planner 

RE:  Public Hearing and Regular Meeting 

DATE:  May 11, 2021 

 

Please be advised that the Planning Board will hold a virtual zoom public hearing and regular meeting on 

Tuesday evening, May 25, 2021 at 5:00 pm. The public hearing will be held with respect to the attached 

proposed Urban Agricultural Ordinance for the regulation of urban farming including the keeping of honey 

bees, keeping of hens and cultivation of plants and vegetables for both commercial and residential 

purposes. You will be receiving a zoom meeting invite from City Clerk Ashley Melnik prior to this scheduled 

public hearing. 

 

Immediately following the public hearing, the Board will hold a regular meeting regarding the following 

items: 

 

1. Approval of previous meeting minutes (attached) 

2. Vote on a recommendation to the City Council regarding the Urban Agricultural and Farming 

Ordinance. 

 

 

How to Participate on Zoom 

Please click the link below to join the meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84413415520 

Or Telephone: +1 929 205 6099 

Webinar ID: 844 1341 5520 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84413415520

